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Dated this eleventh day of January,

A. D, 1938,
(Sgd.) MELBOURNE F., KEITH,

Mortgagee.
. ALBERT REILLY,
Moncton, N. B,
Solicitor for the Morigagee.

NOTICE OF SALE

Noties is hereby given that pursuant
e the vislons of the Hates and Taxes
Ast 1¥ and under and by virtue of a
warrant 10 me directed dated the th day
» Beptember, A. . 1937 and issued by

he Beoretary of the Municipality of
Queens, for wschool rates and laxes
sge et Willlam Waest,

I will sell at Public Auction in fromt

! Oambiin‘'s store, Colea Island, in the
Faroh of Johnston and County of Quesns
sad Pyevince of New Brunswick on Sat-
sefay. March 10th, A. 15 1928 at 2 o'clock
s the right, thie and interest claim and
donand of the sald William Waest.

In and 10 the following lands and vo.
porly, mamely, all that certalin plece br
parcel of land and premises, situate, lying
sal deing In the rish of Brunswick iIn
e County of Queens and Province of
Kew Brunswick and bounded as foliows

Nerith, by the Canaan River, West, by
mad ewn by Fred Small; South, by
Sreown land. Fast half by Fowile Estate
sad half by Crown land. Sald land and
premmioss known as the William Wes: pro-
periy and containi 180 acres

Pated the 30th of Nov.,, A.D. 197

J. M COLWELL,
| dina. Shert® of Queens Co

NOTICE OF SALE

— —

Notice is hereby given that under and
y virtoe of a Writ of Fieri Facias, to
e directed, dated the Eighteenth day of
March, A. D. 1927, and issued out of The
Supreme Court, wherein J. D. Irving Lim-
ted, a Company duly incorporated under
[#tters Patent lssued under the laws of
he Domtinion of Canada, are Plalntfy,
and Joseph . Matllet is Defendant, |
w1 soll by Public Auction in froat of the
Royal Bank of Canada. at Buctouche, In
the Parish of Welington, in the County of
cent, on Tuesday the teuth day of ril,
A D 1925, at the hour of two o'olock

the afternoon,

All the right, title and interest of the
add Joseph 1. Maillet, - in and to tha!
riain ot of land situate in the Parish of
Welld on in, the County of Kent, bound.
! as described as follows: “A certaln
soce or parcel of land iying and being
ne lot from the road leading from St
rolx P. O. District to the Harbour n

Pariah of Weliington, in the County
f Kent, and Province of New Brunswick.
wunded as fodlows: On the porth by land
Isidore Richard and Plerre C. Allaln,
n the east by land owned by Damien H
Aimin and Cyril O. Lelllane, on the south

iand owned and oocupled by Simon J
iastarache and the Sisters of Charity
nd on the west by land owned and oc-
ipied by Plerre A. Allaln., contalning
i3 acres more or less. Ths plece of land
the same tha! was granted to Plerre
L Allain registered the 22nd day of Aug-
t 1M1, No. 243"

l-:.x«l this 2»4 day of February, A

 § o
TELESPFHORE ARSENAULT
iins. Sheriff of the County of Kent
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NOTICE OF SALE

Public notice Is heroby given that the
! piece or parcel of land hereinafter de.
ribed together with all bulidings and the
svurtenances thereto belonging will be
4 at Public auction in front of the
Town Hall in the Town of Saint George.
ounty of Charlotte In the Proviace of
‘ew Brunswick op Saturday tun. tenth
v of March A. D 192% at two fifteen
ok in the afternoon 10 satisfy a claim
the Town of Baint George @ “orecaid
T iaxes and interest due the said Town
‘ Sa'nt George for the years 1924, 1925
236, 1927 and costs of advertising and all
her costs charses ard expenses Inci-

ninl to such safe:
A Jot of land together wi h builldings,
murtenances thereto belongine in the

“own of Saint George In the County of

‘harlotte bounded and

deacribed as fol.
sws: Beginning at

marked stake at

e
————

the North side of Carleton Street in the
Town of Saint George aforesald formerly
owned by Laura Eugenla Welmore now
Assexsed In the name «f Mrs. J. Sutton
Clark, at the Southeast angie of the late
Josiah Wetmore's land thence by the mag-
net in the year 1901 following Carleton
Street South seventy seven degrees and
thirty minutes East three chains and
seventy three links or to a stake st the
Southwest corner of land owned by the
late B. Bela R lawrence thence North
five degrees East following a fence two
chaing and six links to a cedar post or to
lands owned by Annie J. Parker. wife of
Dr. N. G. D, Parker, formeriy the Thom-
son estate thence westerly following the
Parker South line three chains and fifty
links or to the Northeast corner of lands
formerly owned by the late Josiah Wet.
more thence southerly thirteen degrees
west following a fence one chain and
Ny links to Carieton Street at the place
of beginning

The said ot plece or parcel of land
with-buidings and appurtenances thereto
helonging having been levied upon by me
under and by virtue of a warrant issued
Ly Theodora N. OO Brien, Town Treasurer
and Collector and Receiver of Town Taxes
for the afofesald Town of Saint George
for taxes and assessmenta dne and owing
the said Town of Saint George under and
by virtue of Chapter 1868 of the Consoll-
fated Siatotes of New Brunswick 193
and amending Acts and for costs and ex-
ponses

dated at the Town of Saint George
n the County of Charlotte In the Prov-
ince of New Brunawick this eighth day of
February A. D. 1928

L. W. GOODEILL,

Zins Constable

NOTICE OF SALE

Public Nbtice s hereby given that t.
ot plece or parcel of land herelnafter de.
scribed together with all bulldings and the
Appurienances thereto belonging will be
sobd at Public Auction in front of the
Town Hall in the Town of Saint George
County of Chariotte in the Province of
New Brunswick on Saturday the tenth
day of March A. D. 1928 at two thirty
o'ciock in the afterncon to satisty a claim
by the Town of Saint George aforesald for
taxes and Interest due the sald Town of
Saint George for the years 1934, 1925, 1926,
1927 with costs of advertising and all oth
er costs, charges and expenses Incldenta’
to such sale:

A lot of land together with bullding:
anpurtenances thereto bolon‘m! in the
Town of Sain: George in the County of
Chariotte bounded and described as fol-
lows: Lying on the South side of the
road Jeading from Saint George to Saint
Andrews, lands formerly owned by the
inte John Moore now owned by Edward
Phlilipe. Beginning at the North East
cormer of mnds formerly owned by the
ale Lawrenece Perry now owned by the
Saint George Pulp and Paper Co. running

2 Southerly direction following the
Fast slde line of the sald Saint George
Pulp and Paper Co. lands untdl it strikes
the North line of lands owned bv Mrs
Fred Mcleod dhence following the said
North line of Mrs. Fred Meleod in an
sasteriy direction until it strikes lands
owned by Willlam Wiaycott thenoe along
the West side line of the sald Willlam
Waveot lands in a Northerly direction
until 1t reaches thé aforesald road lead-
ing from Saint George to Saint Andrews
and following the sald road to place of
beginning.

The sald lot prece or parcel of lapd
with buddings and appurtenances thereto
belonging having been levied upon by me
under and by virtue of & warrant Issued
by Theodora N, O'Brien, Town Treasurer
*nd Collector and Recelver of Town Taxes
for the aforessid: Town of Saint George
for taxes and assessments due and owing
the sald Town of Saint George under and
by virtue of Chapter 1668 of the Consoli-
daied Statutes of New Brunswick 1903
and amending Acts and for costs and ex-
penses.

Dated at the Town of Saint George
in the County of Charlotte In the Prov-
fnce of New Brunawick this eighth day of
Febiruary A. D, 1928

L. W. GOODEILL,
Zins C
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NOTICE OF SALE

Public notice Is hereby ~iven that the
Iot plece or parcel of land hereinafter
described together with all bulldings and
the n;:’pmrtennnve- thereto belonging will
be sold at Public Austion In front of the
Towr IIall in the Town of Saint George,
County of Charlotte in the Province of
New Brunswick on Saturday the tenth
day of March A. D. 1928 at two o'clock in
the afternoon to satisfy a claim by the
Town of Saint George aforesaid for taxes
and interest due the said Town of Saint
George for the years 1924, 1925, 1936, 1927
and the costs of advertising and all other
costs charges and expenses incidental to
such sale

A lot of land together with bulldings,
appurtenances thereto belonging in the
Town of Saint George In the County of
Charifotte bounded and described as fol-
lows: Beginning at the South side of the
road leading from the Town of Saint
George to Mascarene formerly owned by
Thomas Curran now in possession of the
heairs of the late Thomas Curran lying on
the East side of a reserved road lald out
through the Philo Seecly farm (s0 called)
thence South seven degrees east six hun-
dred and twenty five feet to a post or
stake thence North sixty degrees East five
hundred and «ixty esight feet to a post or
stake thence in a Northerly direction six
hundred and Afty seven feat or unti]l It
meetls the Mascarene road aforesald
thence along the South side of the sald
road five hundred and nine feet until it
sirikes the East side of the reserved road
above mentioned,

The sald lot plece or parcel of land
with ouildings anf appurtenances thereto
belonging having been levied upon by me
under and by virtue of a warrant issued
by Theodora N. O'Brie» Town Treasurer
wnd Collector and Receliver of Town Taxes
for the aforesald Town of Saint George
for taxes and assessments due and owin
the said Town of Saint George under a
bv virtue of Chapter 166 of the Consoli-
dated Statutes of New Brunswick 1903
and amending Acts and for costs and ex-
penies.

Dated at the Town of Saint
in the County of Charljotte in the Prov-
ince of Now Brunswick this eighth day of
February A. D. 1928

L. W. GOODEILIL,
Sins Constable.

NOTICE OF SALE

Public Notice is hereby given that the
ot wiece or narcel of land hereinafter
described together with all buildings and
the appurtenances thereto belonging will
be sold at Public Auction in front of the
Town Hall i the Town of Saint
County of Chariotte in the Frovince of
New Brunswick on Saturday the tenth
day of March A.D. 1928 at two forty-five
o'clock In the afternoon to satisfy a
claim by the Town of Saint George afroe-
sald for taxes and Interest due the sald
Town of Saint George for the years 1928,
1926, 1927 with costs of advertising and
'l other costs charges and expenses In-
cidental to such sale

A lot of land together with bulldin
Appurienances thereto belonging In .
Town of Saint George Iin the ( ounty of
Charlotte bounded and described as fol-
fows: A lot of land deeded by helirs at
iaw of Simeon C. Irish to Henry MeGrat-
tan and Sons commencing on the west
*ide of the Portage road. so called. lead-
ing from the Fresh to the Salt Water at
the Northeast corner of a lot formerly
owned and occupled by John McColley.
thence following the Western side line of
ths said road Northwardly sixty one feet
four inches or 1o the North Eastern corn-
er of a ‘ot deeded by Jane Cook to James
Vernon thence following the Northerly
side of the last mentioned lot thirty six
faet four inches thence South six feet four
inches ‘o the Northern side line of a Jot
sold Moses Vernon to James Vernon
thence following the sald last mentioned
Vine westerly till It meets the Eastern side
Hne of & ot formerly sold Thomas Jones
distant shout fAifty four feet more or
thenoe following the sald Eastern side line
of the sald lot Southerly sixty one feet
more or less until it meets the Northern
~ide line of land of the sald John .f"
Colley. thence Easterly along the
John MeColley's or lot to the :et
of beginning or road.



